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Dallas 59

San Antonio 46

Phoenix 1

Houston 391

Total ”9'®

All of the above field divisions were furnished 
the telephone number called in their division, date called 
and number and place from which call emanated.

The following investigation was conducted by SAs 
WILLIAM J. FLANAGAN and KENNETH B. JACKSON on April 25, 1968 
at Houston, Texas,

JERRY F. MO FHERSON, Manager, Holiday Inn, 9799 
Katy, reviewed records for the period December 14-20, 1967; 
D.J. GRAVINK, Manager, Howard Johnson Motor Lodge, 7953 
Katy, reviewed records for the entire year 1967; LOWELL 
MASON, Assistant Manager, Cactus Court, 7631 Katy, records 
for December, 1967. Each advised no record of CHARLES STEIN 
or of JAMES EARL RAY by name or aliases as occupants of.motel 
unit during respective periods indicated.

The following investigation was conducted by SAs 
FRANK M, IVEY and WILLIAM G. MORRISSEY on April 25, 1968 at 
Houston, Texas.

Registration records of the following motels along 
Katy Freeway west (l.S. 10) were reviewed through the ; 
following persons for the period December 16-18, 1967 for ’ 
CHARLES STEIN and/or JAMES EARL RAY by name or aliases. No 
record was located:

Field Inn
TED DEMETRE, Manager
9821 Katy Freeway

Yupon Motel
Mrs. NORA WILS IE, Manager
8615 Katy Freeway

Western Skies Motel 
DAVID PEERY. Manager 
7809 Katy Freeway
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Robinhood Kotor Lodge
ROSE PATTON. Assistant Manager 
7611 Katy Freeway

9, Associates cf JAMES EARL RAY

Information developed by the Kansas City 
Office,, FBI determined that NEAL EDGAR AEBY had been 
closely associated in Missouri State penitentiary with 
JAMES EARL RAY while RAY was Incarcerated at that insti­
tution until his escape April 23, 19^7.

On April ®, 1967 NEAL EDGAR AEBY also interviewed 
at Ramsey Unit, Texas State Department of Corrections, 
Houston, Texas. AEBY advised as follows?

H© and JAMES EARL RAY had been inmates at 
Missouri State Penitentiary for about five years. He and 
RAX had handled minor narcotics while in prison in order 
to get money for commissary items. AEBY stated that he 
had never known RAY to be a user of hard narcotics. AEBY 
has three brothers, BILL AEBY, Box 64, Segoville, Texas 
who also was a friend of BAY and who had served time with 
RAY at Missouri State Penitentiary; AUBREY AEBY, address 
unknown, Dallas, Texas: and JAMES AEBY who owns and operates 
a filling station, Dalias, Texas and who has never been 
arrested®

AEBY advised that he arrived at Ramsey No. 1 
on April 24, 1968 after having been transferred from 
Missouri State penitentiary to the TDC, Huntsville, Texas. 
AEBY stated that while enroute to Huntsville he was lodged 
in a jail in Oklahoma City for one night where he mailed 
a postcard to FRANK GUINAN, an inmate, Missouri State . 
Penitentiary. '

AEBY advised that his ex-wife JUDY possibly 
resides in the Houston area but he has not seen her for 

. years and does rot know where she could be located.

AEBY stated that JAMES EARL RAY had very few 
friends while in the Missouri State Penitentiary. He 
described RAY as being"very deadly”. He stated that RAY 

> net a loud rabble rousing type individual and that RAY 
' or expressed any hatred for the Negro race but if anyone 
wronged him in any way RAY would immediately contrive means 
to get even. AEBY stated that he was a chief cook while at 

■ , . tn, - u - - j so that RAY worked under him
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as a slicer in the tread room. AEBY advised that RAY on 
two occasions., once in 1962 and again in 1966 attempted 
to escape from Missouri State penitentiary but in each 
case he was unsuccessful. In one instance the ladder
broke and in, the other Instance the rope which he was using 
failed to support him and he fell and fractured his arm.
After serving time in solitary RAY was again returned to the 
bread room*
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AEBY advised that in 1963 or 1964 RAY had a ner­
vous breakdown while at Missouri State penitentiary and 
RAY developed a bad stomach which necessitated RAY eating 
special foods. AEBY on numerous occasions would cook 
eggs f°n RAY because of RAY’s stomach. He stated RAY was
partial to eggs. He recalled that while at Missouri State 
penitentiary RAJ quit smoking probably because of his ; 
stomach ailment. He recalled too that RAY enjoyed tinkering 
vjGh mechanical things and that RAY had built an aircondi­
tioner out of spare parts for RAY’s Jail cell. RAY was also 
a d in the repair of radios, parts for which he would

from the penitentiary machine shop. AEBY stated that
he did not believe that RAY would go to Mexico or leave 
the country and he stated that he hoped that RAY would never 
be caught. AEBY stated he would in no way render assistance 
that would aid in the capture of RAJ and he wot Id finish
no further informal loti regarding RAY.

OL pEi

find 66"

iee Thomas, also known as Judy 
ston, no telephone, interviewed 

the following information:

■SSI *f I J ^
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She was married to NEAL EDGAR AEBY for approxi­
mately two years in i960 and 1961. When he was arrested 
and returned to Missouri in 1961, she came to Houston and 
hasjmLseenJlW since that time* She last contacted him 
on| [advising him of the birth of their
daughter. She has divorced AEBY and has not corresponded 
with him since that date. Subject RAY is unknown to her and 
she has not been contacted by any of AEBY’s associates 
during the past six years. She stated AEBY does not know 
her exact address and could not locate her himself.

The only relative of AEBY who subject RAY might 
contact would be brother AUBREY AEBY, Dallas,Texas. She 
does not know the whereabouts of AEBY’s relatives and 
never was closely associated with them.

PETERS promised complete cooperation and will 
immediately advise the RBI of any information received 
regarding RAY.

10, GEORGE WILLIAM RUSSELL

GEORGE WILLIAM RUSSELL, a salesman for Pat 
Lape Mobile Homes, 3712 Telephone Road, Houston, Texas 
when interviewed on April 26, 1968 advised that JAMES 
EARL RAY was unknown to him by name or photograph. - 
RUSSELL had been, incarcerated at Missouri State Peniten­
tiary _from May, 1958 to December, 1966. He was released 
in 1966 and had come to Houston from St. Louts, Missouri 
tn approxinEtely November, 1967. RUSSELL also stated that 
the name NEAL EDGAR AEBY was also unknown to him.

Information was received by the FBI, Birmingham, 
that ERIC STARVO GALT had once indicated that he had been 
employed as.a Larger working out of St. Louis, Missouri 
' Ov^en that city and New Orleans, Louisiana.

On April 11, 1968 COURTNEY ALLEN, Vice President, 
Siotx City and New Orleans Barge. Lines, Houston, Texas 
advised records cf that company, 1953 to. date, contained 
no employment record for an ERIC STARVO GALT.

Departures, Houston Division

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
EENROD W* HARRIS? ’

^ ” UU > jut X
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On April 11, 1968 REUBEN TRAINHAM, Inspector in 
Charge, U.S.Customs, Oil Industries Building, advised as 
follows: His agency receives a list of crew members and 
passengers of all U.S, vessels departing from Corpus 
Christi and vicinity direct for foreign ports. Since April 
3, 1968 there has been only one such departure, a Marine Sea 
Transport Service vessel. TRAYNHAM checked the list of 
crew members and passengers and advised it did not contain 
the name ERIC STARVO GALT, HARVEY LOWMEYER, HARVEY LOWMYER 
or JOHN WILLARD or any logical variations of these names.

On April 11, 1968 MARGIE LE BARRON, U.S. Customs, 
advised her files reflected no American vessels have 
sailed from Galveston since April 4, 1968. She stated 
several foreign vessels have sailed from Galveston since 
April 4, 1968 but her files would not contain the crew and 
passenger lists as these are maintained by the agency 
that handles these vessels. She furnished the following 
list of foreign vessels that have sailed since April 4, 1968 
together with the agencies that handled these vessels:

"TRADE CARRIER"
Gulf Motorship, Inc.
Texas Building
Galveston, Texas

"MAMBA IDO"
Texas Transport & Terminal
U.S. National Bank Building 
Galveston, Texas

"MANILA MARU"
Dalton Steamship Corporation 
U.S. National Bank Building 
Galveston, Texas .

"IL-ICE "
Strachen Shipping Co.
U.S. National Bank Building 
Galveston, Texas

"NEW YORK MARU”
Dalton Steamship Corporation 
U.S. National Bank Building 
Galveston, Texas .
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Texas Transport and Terminal 
U.S. National Bank Building 
Galveston. Texas

“BOLWA MARU”
Kerr Steamship Company 
Cotton Exchange Building 
Galveston, Texas

"BRSLAro"
Hansen and Tideman
Cotton Exchange Building
Galveston; Texas

The above listed agencies were contacted on 
1968 and their crew and passenger lists wereApril 11, . _ _

reviewed with negative results as to anyone by the names of 
ERIC STARVO GALT, HARVEY LOWKEER, HARVEY LOWMEYER or

RUSSELL 
.cer, Houston^ 
>s of American

ZOET, Supervisory Customs Maritime
Texas advised on April 11; 1968 that five
registry sailed from the Port of Houston 

the period April 4-11, 1968, all going foreign
31* Crew and passenger lists contained no name identifi-

e with GALT? LWMEW or WILLARD; By law there is no coast- 
■ passenger service from Houston or any other Texas port.

Inspector L.D, TURNER, JRO, U.S. Customs, Beaumont, 
Texas and PERCY E. WALLACE, JR., Inspector, U.S. Customs, 
Port Arthur, Texas, April 11, 1968, were contacted and advised 
as follows: ;

A check of all departing shipSj U.S. registry
. April 4-10, 1968 failed to reflect the names of GALT 
' LOWXER or WILLARD as either crewmen or passengers.

12. Airline Checks

I

On April 5, 1968; DAVID MAC DONALD; Ticket Super­
visor; National Airlines, Houston, advised that National 
Airlines and American Airlines were the only carriers flying 
a direct route from Houston to San Francisco. Mr. MAC DONALD 

‘was furnished the names of the possible suspects and advised 
f>t none of these names appeared on the National Airlines, 

Houston to San Francisco passenger manifesto for April 5#

Wi SSI iBSl
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On April 5, 1968 JOSEPH CUTLIP, Reservations 
Salesman, American Airlines, Houston, was furnished the 

: names of the possible suspects and advised that none of ■ 
these names appeared on the American Airlines, Houston 
to San Francisco or Dallas to San Francisco passenger 
.manifesto for April 5, 1968,

. On April 23, 1968 the following stops were reset
and the most current Wanted Flyer No. 405 942 G regarding 
JAMES EARL RAY, also known as, along with his 10, were 
furnished to the followings

? Braniff Airlines
JOHN HARE, Agent in Charge

KLM
Ursula Plumbee, Station Agent

' Ran Am
LEE ROJAS, Airport Customer Service Manager

Aeronaves de Mexico
ALBERTO ROJAS, Manager

The above comprise those airlines that furnish 
. international transportation from Houston International Airport,

13. Criminal, Credit, Street and Telephone 
Directory Checks on All Known Names 

. ' for James Earl Ray ....... ........ .

On April 11, 1968 the following individuals advised 
their files contained no record concerning HARVEY LOWMEYER

• or HARVEY LOWMYER:

Mrs. DORA KUHN
Credit Bureau of Greater Houston

Mrs, LOIS MOERBY 
Records Division 
Houston Police Department

Mrs. POLLY KIRKBRIDE 
. Identification Division

■ < Houston Police Department

; - 50 -
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' Lieutenant REX FULLERTON 
Identification Division 
Harris County Sheriff *s Office

. Mrs. MARY 0. SMCT
. Voter Registration Section

■ y Harris County Tax Office
y. Houston, Texas

\ A review of the Houston telephone and city
directories reflects no listing of an individual by the 

^faifie of LOWMEYER or HARVEY LOWKER.

; Houston indices negative concerning HARVEY LOWMEYER
or HARVEY LOWMYER.

AT CORPUS CHRISTI., TEXAS

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
PENROD I. HARRIS?

t On April 10., 1968 the following persons checked 
their respective records under the names ERIC STARVO GALT 
and LOWMEYER and LOWMYER and advised they were unable to. 
locate any record under any of these names:

GORDON LEWIS, Retail Merchants Association

W.L. BURCH, Identification Officer, 
Nueces County Sheriff’s Office

JEFF BAGWELL, Identification Officer, 
Corpus Christi Police Department

, EVELYN MILLER, Clerk,
. Local Draft Board 97

In addition, the current Southwestern Bell 
Telephone Company directory for Corpus Christi and the 
Corpus Christi City Directories for the years i960 through 
1967 were checked under these names, but no listing was 
located.

, On April 10, 1968, Mrs. ROMA FERGUSON, Auto 
License Department, office of Assessor and Collector of 
Taxes, advised that auto licenses in Nueces County are 
listed by license number only and not by name of the person 
to whom issued. Accordingly, there is no manner in which - 
1g can ho ar curtained if a particular person has an automo­
Lie jr'iire j?s?d - this county.
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On April 10, 1968, D.L. ASKEY, Voter Registration, 
Tax Collector’s Office, advised as follows: Voter registra­
tion lists for Nueces County are maintained by alphabetical 
lists for each of the 106 precincts. Without knowing the 
address of a particular person, it would be necessary to 
vheck each precinct list to ascertain if the person has 
registered to vote. The voter registration lists are not 
presenrly available for examination in view of the fact 
they are being cross-checked and verified in connection with 
the approaching primary election.

On April 10, 1968, BEATRICE GARZA, Clerk, Driver’s 
License Division, Texas Department of Public Safety, 1402 
S. Port, informed that no alphabetical list is maintained at 
this office regarding persons who have sought or to whom have 
been issued, Texas Driver’s Licenses, She did not know whether 
or not alphabetical listings are mifitettoedat the Driver’s 
License Division of the Department of Public Safety at Austin, 
Texas but was of the opinion they are.

On April 10, 1968 pertinent telephone and city 
directories within the College Station Resident Agency were 
checked regarding the names of HARVEY LOWMEYER or LOWMYER 
and ERIG S. GALT with negative results.

_ On April 10, 1968 RAYMOND BUCHANAN and on April 
12, 1968 MARY ARNOLD, Tax Assessor-Collector for Brazos and 
Walker Counties, respectively, advised no voters registra­
tion appear concerning the above names.

On April 11, 1968 BENNIE NIIOJE, Chief Communi­
cations Officer, Department of Public Safety, Bryan, advised 
he caused checks to be made at Tax Assessor-Collectors 
Offices in Madison, Grimes, Montgomery, Polk, Trinity and ' 
’ la 3into Counties on the above names, with negative

/■?, Similar checks were made through each respective 
law enforcement agency in the above counties, all negative.

The following sources of information were contacted 
on the dates indicated for any record of the names HARVEY 
LOWMEYER, HARVEY LOWMYER, ERIC GALT, ERIC GAULT and JOHN 
WILLARD: . . .

AT aNAHUAC

On April 11, 1968

HAZEL MOOR
Chambers County Sheriff’s Office

7c j ut ^ctory

- 52 -
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JACQUELINE MC DANIEL
Voter registration records

AT LIBERTY, TEXAS

On April 11, 1968

Deputy Sheriff M. TIPPET
Liberty County Sheiff’s Office

Chief of Police A.L. REGISTER
Police Department

On April 12, 1968

STEVE DAKES
Retail Merchants Credit Bureau

LOLA GRILLXETTE
Selective Service System

On April 11, 1968

MAY CLAYTON
Voter registration records

On April 11, 1968

Current telephone and city directory

AT DAYTON, TEXAS

On April 12, 1968

Chief of Police HD. LOOTINGS
Police Department .

On April 10, 1968

Current telephone directory

AT CLEVELAND, TEXAS

On April 12,'1968

Chief of Police W.W. MOORE
Police- Department

ERNESTINE CAIN
Retail e "edit Bureau

Current telephone and city (1965) directory
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AT NEDERLAND, TEXAS

On April 10, 1968

WALTER DE CHER
Police Department

- - ANN GOSS
Retail Merchants Credit Bureau

ferent telephone directory

AT PORT NECHES, TEXAS

■ On April 10, 1968

Chief CHARLES R6 BENEFIELD
Police Department

Current telephone directory

‘ On April 16, 1968 JOYCE NIELSEN, Clerk, Voters
Registration Records, Galveston County, Galveston, Texas, 
advised her files made no reference to ERIC STARVO GALT, 
HARVEY LOWMEYER, HARVEY LOWMEYER (r JOHN WILLARD. .

On April. 12, 1968 ELSIE THRASH, Clerk, Local 
Board 49, Galveston, Texas, advised, her files made no 
reference to GALT, LOWMYER, LOWMEYER or WILLARD.

On April 15, 1968 GERRY BARBER, Credit Bureau 
of Texas City and the Mainland, Texas City, Texas, and 
LILLIAN VAUGHAN, Credit Bureau of Greater Galveston, Galveston, 
Wxas advised their files made no reference to GALT, LOWMYER, 
IOWMEYER or WILLARD. . .

On April 12, 1968 all city and telephone directories 
covering the towns to Galveston County, Texas were reviewed 
with negative results as to ERIC STARVO.GALT, HARVEY LOWMYER, 
HARVEY LOWMEYER or JOHN WILLARD. . . -

On April 12, 1968 all banking institutions, Galvesr 
ton County, Texas, all police departments, Galveston County, 
Texas as Well as Galveston County Sheriff's Office, Galveston, 
Texas were contacted with negative results as to ERIC STARVO 
GALT, HARVEY LOWMYER, HARVEY LOWMEYER and JOHN WILLARD..

- 54 ^
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The following investigation was conducted by SA 
JOHN S. HOUSTON at Port Arthur, Texas:

on April 16, 1968 Mrs /ELIZABETH BUCKINGHAM, 
identification Division, Port Arthur Police. Department, 
advised she was unable to locate any arrest record 
Identifiable with a RIDHABD GALT.

On April. 16, 1968, FLO® BRCEA®, Credit Bureau 
of fort Arthur, su .-J he was unable to locate a credit 
record for a RICHARD GALT.

On April 16, 1968 SEN JOHNSON, Secretary, National 
Maritime Union (NMU), 333 7th Street, advised he was unable 
to locate any record for a RICHARD GALT.

On April 16, 1968 TOMMY CODWELL, Business Agent, 
Seafarers International Union, 1348 7th Street, stated he did 
not have any record for a RICHARD GALT; Mr. GLADWELL advised 
all records are destroyed at:n a five year period.

A review of the 1967 City Directory for Beaumont, 
Port Arthur, Orange and Vidor, Texas, failed to reflect a 
listing for ERIC STARVO GALT, HARVEY LOWMEYER or JOHN 
WILLARD. . . . . .

A review of the current telephone directories for 
-he following cities also failed to reflect a listing for 
she above mentioned individuals:

Jasper, Texas 
Beaumont, Texas 
Orange, Texas 
Bridge City, Texas 
Port Arthur, Texas 
San Augustine, Texas 
Woodville, Texas 
Spurger, Texas 
Hemphill,.Texas 
Bronson, Texas 
Pineland,Texas 
Clew .a. o
Kirbyville, . Texas 
Liberty, Texas 
Dayton, Texas

- . - 55 ’
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Credit and criminal checks. Port Arthur and 
Beaumont, Texas negative concerning GALT, LOWMEYER or 
WILLARD.

On April 11, 1968 Inspector L.G. TURNER, JR., 
Beaumont, Texas advised a review of all ships departing 
the Beaumont-Port Arthur,Texas area for foreign ports 
since April 4, 1968 failed to reflect a passenger or crew 
member under the name of JOHN WILLARD, HARVEY LOWMEYER or 
ERIC STARVO GALT. .

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
GEORGE P.D. HUDNOR on April 10, 11, and 12, 1968 and listed 
below are the names of those individuals with their titles, 
agencies and locales, who were contacted in order to have 
their records reviewed for the names of ERIG STARVO GALT, 
HARVEY LOWMEYER or LOWMYER or any similar name. All record 
checks were negative.

April 10, 1968 At Orange, Texas

DAN GRAY
Officer, Identification Division
Orange police Department

GLENDA ROBINSON, Clerk 
Identification Division 
Orange County Sheriff *s Office

ROSEMARY AARON, Clerk
Tax Assessor and Collector’s Office

JUDY SMITH, Clerk
Retail Merchants Association

April 11, 1968 At Jasper, Texas

BUTCH NIGER
Dispatcher
Jasper County Sheriff’s Office

ALTON WRIGHT
COP, Jasper.Police Department

■. ESTELLE EINSON
Clerk, Jasper Credit Bureau .
(Credit ..bureau covers. Jasper and Newton Counties)

MARTIN LINSEY '
Tax.Assessor and Collector
-Jasper County, Texas

- 56 -
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A*t San Augustine

N,L. TINDALL
Sheriff, San Augustine County

> Sheriff’s Office

BILL MC CALLUM
Chief of police, San Augustine Police Dept.

DOZLINE 1MEFIELD, Clerk
Retail Merchants Association

Mrs. JIMMIE ALFORD
Tax Assessor and Collector
San Augustine County, Texas

At Hemphill, Texas

MUTT BARLOW
Deputy, Sabine County Sheriff’s Offl.ee

VIRGIE SPEIGHTS
Retail Merchants Association
Sabine County, Texas

PAUL SMITH
Tax Assessor and Collector
Sabine County, Texas

At Newton, Texas

CURTIS HUMPHREYS
Sheriff, Newton County Sheriff’s Office

BILL DAVTS
Chief of Police,Newton Police Department

ELIZABETH SMITH
Chief! Deputy - ,.
Tax Assessor and Collector’s Office
Newton County, Texas

April 12, 1968 At Woodville, Texas

JOB GRAMER
Chief of Police, Woodville Police Department

Deputy, Tyler County Sheriffs Office

. z 5 and Collector, Tyler County, Texas 
- 57 ~ .
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At Kountze, Texas

CURTIS DAVIS
Dispatcher, Hardin County Sheriff‘s Office

WILLIE BEAN
Tax Assessor and Collector’s Office
Hardin County, Texas

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
G,B. SCHWEICKHARDT and SA JOHN H. SCHULTE:

On April 19, 1968, Sergeant JERRY FOWLER and 
Court Dispatcher JINNY CILLASPIE of the Webster Police 
Department, advised that they checked their records under 
th© names GALT, WILLARD and LOWMYER and could find no 
one having been arrested by the Webster Police Department. 
FOWLER advised there are no restaurants or bars off the 
main highway passing through Webster.

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
CARLOS L. KIRBY, OR;:

On the dates indicated the following advised they 
have recovered no vehicles which were stolen in the State 
of Georgia subsequent to March 23, 1968:

MAURICE HARR
Captain, Galveston Police Department 
Galveston, Texas on May 2, 1968

LEO ADAMS
Identification Officer, Galveston County 
Sheriff’s Office, Galveston, Texas 
May 2, 1968 .

RANKIN DE WALT
Chief of Police
Texas City, Texas Police Department 
May 2, 1968 .

RICHARD DUROUX
Acting Chief of Police
LaMaraue, Texas Police Department 
May 2, 1968 .

They further advised they maintain id latent finger­
print file,
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Repo;? of:
Dfete:

SA JANES S. WEIR 
May 1?j 1968

Oidcc; .-iOUb I'Cu^ M-.X3. S

Field Office File ^; 44"” 1 5^9 Bureau FHo #: 4-r“jddL'J.

TiiL; JARIS EARL RAY,
TOP TEN FUGITIVE;
DR, MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.
(DECEASED) » VICTIM

CIVIL RIGHTS - CONS PIRACY j
U FLIGHT TO AVOID PROSECUTION -
R

Two white males using names iR DAVIS and So CHILEAN 
departed Memphis R47 AM, 4/5/68 via Delta Plight 
157 non-stop to Houston. Prior to flight departure 
two white males taken to Memphis* Municipal Airport 
by taxi from William Lem Hotel, Memphis and subse­
quently identified from hotel records as VINCENT 
WALKER, San Francisco and LAWRENCE RAND (or REND), 
Kansas City, Kansas, Delta Airlines hostesses, 
limousine driver and logical hotel inquiries unable 
to identify DAVID or OHBLAt. Elimination of look­
alikes set forth. Name of JOHN WILLARD located in 
records for Itaska Dance Studio, League City, Texas, 
Manager recalls WILLARD at studio in April, 196? ■
taking four weekly lessons. Telephone company records 
reflect 96*9 telephone calls from pay phones along 
I,S. 10, Houston Division, 12/15-17/67. NEAL AERf, 
former inmate Missouri State- Penitentiary (MSP) with 
subject stated subject worked in Bread Room, MSP, 
as slicer; subject because of stomach trouble quit 
smoking and partial to egg diet, Houston Partending 
School, labor unions, ship departures, credit, 
criminal, street and telephone directories negative 
for subject. SUBJECT SHOULD BE CONSIDERED BBC

„ P

DERAILS :

mis dccmru contotns neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to 
yout ■d^c-.-r,1, , Rs contents are not to by 1 s i p.tbu tcd outside your ctrency.
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■This investigation is predicated on the murder 
of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KINS^ April'4, 1968 at Memphis, 
Tennesseee ’

On April 5, 1968 at approximately 12:05 AM, J.Wo 
HARRIS, a fellow Cab Company, driver, Memphis, Tennessee, 
advised the FBI that lie mad© a pickup of a white male at 
the William.Len Hotel. FARRIS was directed to go In the 
first instance to Vest Memphis, Arkansas. Shortly thereafter 
he was re-directed by his passenger- to drive to the Memphis 
Municipal Airport, Upon arriving at the airport, FARRIS was 
told by his passenger to wait while the passenger checked 
flight departure schedules. According to FARRIS, this 
passenger also made an inspection of the inside and immediate 
area outside the airport terminal, FARRIS then was directed 
by his passenger to return to the William-Lon Hotel and 
there to wait for .the passenger. Shortly thereafter the 
passenger returned accompanied by another white male and 
FARRIS-was directed, to take them to the Memphis Municipal 
Airport, .

Investigation by the FBI determined the following:

Records of the William. Ben Hotel revealed that a
VINCENT WALKER, 449 Steiner Street, San Francisco and a 
LAWRENCE RAND, or REND, 2532 Polk, Kansas City/ Kansas, 
checked into , that hotel at 2:38 I’M, Aioril 4, 1968 and 
checked out at approximately 12:10 AM, April 5; 1968®

Investigation by the FBI has determined that WALKER 
and RAND, or REND, were identical to the Individuals that 
Yellow Cab Driver J.W. FARRIS transported to the Memphis 
Mun i c ip a1 A irp or t.

Inquiry at Delta Airlines, Memphis, determined that 
two individuals utilizing the names W. DAVIS and Be CHXDLAW 
departed Memphis at l:4r/AM, April 5, 1968 via Delta Airlines 
enroute, Houston, Texas, These individuals had no reservations 
for that flight/

Mre GLEN FARNELL, Reservations Manager, Delta 
Airlines, Houston, Texas on April 5, 1968 advised that the 
names of W. DARTS and B. CHIDLAW had been computeyed into 
Delta Airlines records at 1:55 th, April 4, 1968 which 
indicates their tickets were purchased shortly before that 
time and they were booked as a party of two. They traveled on 
Flight 157 non-stop, Memphis to Houston.
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They departed Memphis at Is30 AM, April 5# 1968 
and arrived at 2?50 AM, April 5; 1968® Their names were .. 
added to the manifest and no addresses were listed® -

On April 5, 1968 Miss SUSAN KV18E, one of two 
stewardesses aboard Delta Flight No® 15'g Memphis to Houston., 
referred to above, advised as follows® She stated that her 
flight was late In arriving at Memphiss She had gone to 
the operations division to pick eg forms and upon her return 
to the plane she went about her normal business® Miss KRAUSE 
advised that the names of passengers aboard the plane are 
not taken and the only thing she looks for is the envelope 
of the■passenger that contains the ticket showing the 
passenger{s class of travel® Because of the late hour of 
the departure of the flight from Memphis, the lights inside 
the cabin were turned down for the convenience of the majority 
of the passengers and she was not able to get a close look 
at anyone and was unable to recall the passengers W® DAVIS 
and B® CHIDLAIK ~ '

On April 5, 1968, VICKIE MO LUCAS, Delta stewardess 
for Delta Flight 157, Mewhis to Houston, Texas, referred 
to above, advised as follows? While Flight 157 was at the . 
Memphis Airport several passengers came aboard and the lights 
were turned down low for the convenience of other passengersj 
consequently, she did not pay any speciflo attention to any 
of the passengers coming aboard® Hits LUCAS advised that 
she was unable to recall passengers named Wh DAVIS and B« 
CHIDLAW as members of the passenger list. Flight 157, Memphis 
to Houston, April 5, 1968® . '

On April 8, 1968 JIM HAYDEN, Limousine Service, 
which- service handles the Houston Municipal Airport, advised 
that his records disclose LUPY DELAO who is currently working 
fox* Delta Airlines at the Houston Municipal Airport was on 
duty at the airport when the Delta Flight arrived at 2?5° 
AM and his records disclosed that DELAO had six persons whom 
he transported in his limousine to downtown Houston, which 
persons presumably were from the Delta flight mentioned above®

LUPY DELAO, 1815 Louis, telephone GA 8-6119 advised 
that he did in fact transport passengers from the Delta flight 
which arrived at 2:50 AM and he recalled that tiers were six . 
adult white males who requested transportation in his limousine® 
He stated he dropped three of the men at the Sheraton Lincoln 
Hotel In downtown Houston, two of trie men"wero dropped at
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the Rice Hotel in downtown Houston and one man was dropped at 
the Downtowner Motel in Houston, Texas, DELAO advised that 
the two men he dropped at the Rice Hotel Indicated at first . 
that they intended to he dropped at the Downtowner Motel
however when getting in. the vicinity of the Rice Hotel changed 
their minds and asked to be drooped off at the Rice Hotels 
DELAO stated that these two men had very little luggage and 
each one carried only a small handbag, DELAO stated he could 
not furnish any descriptive data, regarding the two men he 
dropped off at the Rice Hotel and did not in fact know if they 
actually stayed at the Rice- Hotel or one of the other hotels 
in the area, DELAO stated that he would have arrived at the
Rice Hotel at approximately 3’30 AM as this is the amount of 
time it normally takes to drive to the Rice Hotel from the 
airport via the route he took.

On April 8, 1968, Mr. RAG-LEY, Credit '
Manager., Rice Hotel, personally checked all available logical 
records in an effort to identify two individuals who may 
have checked in the Rice Hotel approximately 3?30 AM on 
April 5, 1968s Further all available records were checked for 
the following names: .

JOHN HILLIARD
VINCENT WALKER
LAWRENCE RAND or REND
W. DAVIS
ID CHIDLAW

No records were located which could possibly be 
identified with the two individuals possibly identical with 
the suspects who reportedly flew"from Memphis to Houston, Texas 
on the morning of April 5, 1968,

Similar record chocks were made at the Milby Hotel 
which is located across the street from the Rice Hotel and 
at the Downtowner Motel also in- the vicinity of the Rice 
Hotel and the results of the checks were negative.

Records of the Houston Police Department, Harris 
County Sheriffs Office, Houston Credit Bureau and Houston 
street and telephone directories checked for any information 
for the above listed individuals were negative. ■

in INVESTIGATE TAG MARK 02B-6
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On April 10, 1968 HORACE Fy-MILEMAN, owners Kuhleman 
Machinery Company, 2210 Taft,advised that the following ' 
laundry and cleaning concerns utilized the thermo seal 
marking machine which Is manufactured by the Textile Marking 
Machine Company, Syracus hrk£ ISHLEiHS has the
exclusive franchise for the thermo seal marking machine for 
the territory of so and south Texas6 It has been
determined through MILEMAN that his distributorship area is 
inclusive of the Hous von .Division,, Companies are?

’ • Pilgrim Cleaning and Laundry, Galveston, Texas
■ Hi-hat Cleaners, Houston, Texas

Pilgrim Cleaners, Homestead Road, Houston 
Pilgrim Cleaners, Baytown, Texas 
Fame Cleaners, Pasadena, Texas 
Wilkins Laundry, Conroe, Texas • 
Monarch -Laundry, Houston

Mr® MILEMAN telephoned each of the above concerns 
and determined from the owner the typo of laundry tag used.

MILKMAN'S inquiry resolved the pertinent fact that 
none of the above cleaning or laundry establishments utilized 
the "dash"preceding the last digit six.

II. PERSONS ft'oiiLRFH l? POSSIBLE SUSPECTS BUT ELIMINATED 
_ ; THROUGH 11 ~

1. WILIAM LEO BEIER -
~ Beauaoik a Texas, JgqlLie J)ep^^ 23655

Inspector SNELL, Beaumont Police Department, on 
April 9, 1968 advised that BEIER was arrested on April 8, 
1968 for ‘Westigatior.ro BEIER had no identification and 
claimed he was an ex-convict from the Stated? Washington.

The Identification Division, FBI, advised that 
fingerprints of WILLIAM LEO KIER, FBI No. 271131D are not - 
identical with latent fingerprints developed in this investi­
gation- ’

Information was received by the FBI, Houston, Texas 
that SILVER had been imprisoned at Leavenworth penitentiary 
and that he has a strong dislike for Negroes and had visited 
Memphis in the past several times. He was described as an 
expert shot. On April 10, 1968 his whereabouts were unknown.

„ 5 ,.
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On April 10, 1968 a comparison of SILVER'S 
fingerprints by the Identification Division. FBI, 
determined that his prints were not identical with those 
developed in this investigation and was eliminated as a 
suspects

Information furnished by the Dallas Division. 
FBI, made DOWIE I® ON HARDEN a possible suspect in this 
investigation.

Investigation by the FBI at Jackson, Mississippi 
determined that DONNIE LEON HARDEN, an employee of the 
Inglis Ship Yard, Pascagoula, Mlssisslppi,was at' work on 
his job at that ship yard on April 4, 1968. He worked an 
hourly shift from 7u00 AM to 3:30 PM,

Mexican Police, Mexico City, Mexico, furnished 
the following informations CLAUDE CHESW MO GLARED, JR., 
US Passport 2155889 arrived in Mexico City from.
Tegucigalpa, Honduras April 8, 1968. He was enroute Houston, 
Texas. Airport police noticed a close resemblance of 
MC CLAREN to sketches o’ the suspect killer of MARTIN LUTHER 
KINK .

On April 19, 1968 CLAUDE C. MC CLAREN, JR, 
was interviewed at Commodore Cove, Shreveport, Texas, where 
he was employed as a heavy equipment operator. He furnished 
the following information:

He is working with his brother, CARL MC CLAREN 
on a construction job at Commodore Cove, Freeport building 
beach type homes. Their employer is the Drexel Industry 
located at 1500 Bank of the Southwest Building, Houston, 
Texas, and JAKE CLEGG is associated with this company. He 
presently resides at 119 Jolley Boat Lane, Commodore Cove, 
Freeport, Texas and Ms permanent address is 5405 Wichita 
Street, Ft. Worth, Texas which is the home of his sister, 
JUSTINE PRESTON. For the past two years, he has worked in 
Honduras returning to the UNS. in. December, 196? and lived 
in Ft.Worth for awhile. He began his employment at Freeport 
sometime around March 27, 1968. He went to Honduras on 
March 30, 1968 leaving Houston, Texas via National Airlines 
and from New Orleans, Louisiana flew to Honduras via Sahsa

. 6 -
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Airlines. He remained st the Hotel Bolivar, San Pedro 
SulaHonduras from March 30, 19'38 to April 7, 1968 at 
which time he flew from Honduras to Mexico City, Mexico 
via fan Airlines ana from Mexico City to Houston, Texas 
via fan American arriving in Houston April 7, 1968 thus was 
in Honduras from March 30, 1968 to April 7, 1963.

The following description of CLAUDE CHESTINE
MC CLAREN, JR, was obtained through observation and inter­
view:

Race
Seo:
Date of birth
Place of birth
Height
Weight •
Hair
Eyes
Marital status
Complexion
Mi 1 itary sei-vice

Serial No,

White 
Male

It. Worth, Texas 
5’9” 
145 lbs.
Brown '
Brown
Single
Tanned
U.S. Navy, August, 1954 -
Sept ember, 19 58 
451-57-24

It was noted from observation that MG CLAREN does 
not resemble the photograph of ERIC STARVO GALT,

On April 12, 1968 the Miami Office of the FBI 
after reviewing records of Eastern Airlines determined that 
a JOHN A, GAULT employed by Associated Pipeline Contractors, 
Houston, Texas, had departed Greensboro, North Caroline 
on Eastern Flight 621 on April 9, 1968 destined for 
Atlanta, Georgia. He departed Atlanta, Georgia on Flight 
341 on April 9, 1963 and traveled to Houston,• Texas. GAULT 
was interviewed at Houston, Texas and it was determined that 
he is 24 years old and in in fact employed by Associated 
Pipeline Contractors and he in ho way resembles JAMES EARL 
RAY, also known as.

Information furnished by the Conroe Police Depart­
ment, Conroe, Texas was the basis for investigation of DON 
IW'R, Mr, KEN ANDREWS, Springville, New York, advised 
the Conroe police Department that on April 13, 1968 while 
driving front Conroe to California, he picked up a person 
funsDltg the name DON TANNER at Benson, Arizona. TAI®ER 
was cressed in an Army uniform Because of TANNER'S state­
ments ANDRI,NS became suspicious of him. - 7 -
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Information furnished by the Los Angeles Office 
determined that TAILER was eliminated on the basis of 
information furnished by SHIRLEY KAHN who stated that 
DONATI) TAWR was a friend and associate of hex* son and 
that TANNER was not identical with JANES EARL RAY, also 
known as.

Information furnished to the FBI determined that ■ 
GUNS had bean unde:c observation at Vera Cruz,Mexico in mid­
April, 19680 He had been seeking information concerning 
travel to Cuba and had come to Mexico by the coast having 
entered Mexico at Tampico. Ho represented himself as being an 
employee of Braselton Construction Company, Corpus Christi, 
Texas.

On April 20,1968, BILLY BRASELTON, Braselton 
Construction Company, Corpus Christi, Toxas confirmed that 
HENRY ROBERT GILES is an employee of that company. He was 
not aware or GUES’ visit to Mexico or Cuba. GILES upon 
interview April 20, 1968 advised ho left Corpus Christi on 
April 16, 1968 by Trans-Texas Airways and traveled to Vera 
Cruz, Mexico. He departed Vera Cruz on April 17, 1968 by 
bus traveling to Mexico City. He returned to Corpus Christi, 
April 18, 1968 via Braniss Airlines. He denied making any 
hiqu:hiegjM10iiJ&x:lco regarding travel to Cuba. He was 
born at Corpus Christi.

8. G.L. GALLAGHER
5505 Briar DriveHouston, Texas

Information received by the FBI at Miami, Florida 
alleged that G.L. GALLAGHER, a visitor at the C Ranch Hotel., 
Miami, April 23, 1968 resembled a photograph of ERIC STARVO 
GALT, also known as.

On April 23, 1968 SHIRLEY MAYON, Domestic, residence 
of G.L. GALLAGHER, 5505 Briar Drive, Houston, advised that 
Mr. and Mrs. GALLACHER are presently in Florida on a vacation. 
GALLAGHER is an executive with an oil company at Houston, Texas.

9. Driver of Auto Bearing Louisiana License

An anonymous call received by the Da],las Division 
claimed that the driver of the above described automobile 
bore a strong resemblance to ERIC STARVO GALT. A check of 
low!-Jana license records. Baton Rouge, Louisiana reflected 
that fbe above mentioned Louisiana license chocked out to a 
caw leased to Texas Services,' Inc., Alexandria, Louisiana. 
Inquiry at Alexandria, Louisiana, determined that Texas -8 ~
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Services is a licensee of Hertz Rent-A-Car, Alexandria;, 
Louisiana. Inquiry at Hertz Rent-A-Car determined that the 
aforementioned automobile had been turned back to the Hertz 
Main Office at Brian, Texas, approximately three months 
ago.

Inquiry at Hertz Rent-A-Car, Brian, Toxas on
April 24, 1968 revealed that trie aforementioned automobile 
bearing 1968 Louisiana license 25E930 is maintained by Capps 
Car Rental, 3717 Inwood Road, Dallas, Texas.

10o TOM ROSELL

Information furnished by the FBI, San Francisco
Office, made TOM ROSELL a possible suspect. A Miss TRUDIE 
WALMARK, San Francisco, California stated she had attended a 
study group at the First Baptist Church, Market and 
Octavia Streets on April 22, 1968. While at that meeting 
she met a man named TOM ROSELL who stated he came from 
Beaumont, Texas, It was her opinion that ROSELL closely 
resembled photographs of JAMES EARL RAY,

On April 24, 1968 inquiry made at A05 Threadneedle
Street, Beaumont, Texas determined that TOM ROSELL is a 
resident at that address, ROSELL’s mother stated that her 
son was enroute to San Francisco and was probably in that 
city by now. She stated that her son is employed as a 
barber at Beaumont, Texas. Beaumont street and telephone 
directories confirm that ROSELL is a barber with residence 
at 405 Threadneedle Street, Beaumont.

11. GRAHAM ROBERT SMITH

Information, furnished the San Francisco Office of 
the FBI was as follows:

Deputy Sheriff ANGEL STICKE GAULT regarding
passengers who left Nuevo Laredo on April 6, 1968 enroute 
to Monterrey, Mexico made SMITH a possible suspect. SMITH 
was described as age 22, a British subject studying at 
Rice University, Houston, Texas.

On April. 29, 1968 Mrs. ATMJ.NSOK,Secretary,
Office of the Dean of Men, Rice University, advised GRAHAM 
ROBERT SMITH is an Abraham scholar and a British exchange 
student studying economics at Rice University. Rice University

9 ,
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records reflected that SMITH was at Rice University until' 
on April 4, 1968 departing Houston April 5# 1363 over 
Easter vacation for the purpose of making a mountain 
climbing trip to Mexico,

On May 4. 1968 photographs of GRAHAM ROBERT SMBS 
were sent to San Antonio for the purpose of eliminating 
SMITH as a suspect.

12, EARL RAY 
RAY EARL 
WARBER RAY 
RAY WARREH

On April 295 1968, A,E. BROWN. Hampshire, Texas, 
advised that his ex-wife presently resides at 170707 
Jamiaca Boulevard, Spring Valley,California adding she 
had received a letter in i960 from a person who was then 
incarcerated at the Missouri State Prison, Jefferson City, 
Missouri, BROWN was not sure of the name of the person who 
had written to his then wife but he seemed to recall it as 
EARL RAY or any of the following: RAY EARL, WARREN RAY or 
RA’y WARREN, In the letter received by his wife was a 
photograph which BROWN claimed closely resembled that of the 
i960 photograph of JAMES EARL RAY, suspect in this investiga­
tion, BROWN’S former wife, BORIS BEAN JONES was interviewed 
at San Diogo on April 29« 1968, She stated that she formerly 
knew a RAY EUGENE WARREN who during 1956 or 1955 had been 
incarcerated at St, Lou’is City Jail for a period of one 
year prior to being sentenced to a 30 years sentence at 
State Prison, Jefferson City, Missouri, She stated that in 
her opinion RAY EUGENE WARREN was not identical with JAMES 
EARL RAY, ■

63s^.C?IARIES RAY J09BS0N

Information received by the FBI at Tampa, Florida 
made CBARIES RAY JOHNSON a possible suspect, JOHNSON Lad 
been described in information furnished to the Tampa Office 
as being employed by Heart of America Shows, a traveling 
carnival,

On May 1, 1968 the following investigation was con­
ducted at H ou s ton:

V.E. BROWN, Business Manager, Ted Corey, Owner and 
YLf PATTERSON, Concessions Owner, all with heart of America 
Shows advised that they could find no record for a CHARLES

- 10 -
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RAY JOHNSON as an employee with that show. The 
Heart of America baa no other branch shorn on 
Trey further advisee that they Lad been operat 
State of Texas for the past month,, Photographs 
BARI, ELY displayed to them wore not identified 
similar with any show pcwm:'lo

7 advised that 
the road* . 
ing In the
of jahss 
as being

Information received by the FBI, Pittsburgh, is 
.as follows, A frt KELVIN FLYER, Sulf Service Station, 
operator, Bartow, West Virginia, stated that on April 22, 
1968 two white males driving a 1961 or i960 white Chevrolet 
Impala, Louisiana license unknown, purchased gas and tires at 
PLYER’s service station using Calf Credit Card No* 1312681552. 
The purchaser signed the purchase slip in. the name JAKIS 
HAHLGNS„ On May 2, 1968 FLIER concluded after reading in the 
newspaper descriptive data concerning JAKES EARL RAY that 
HAMMONS might possibly have been EMC

On May 8, 1968 JIM ABSHIER, Agent in Charge, 
Security Division, Gulf Oil Corporation, Houston, Texas 
advised as follows: Gulf Credit Card Noo 1312681552 
is issued to a JAPES W c HAMMONS, Route 1, Antler' Oklahoma* 
On April 22, 1968 IIAMMONS made a purchase at Bartow, West 
Virginia for an automobile, Louisiana license 9H067«

On April 11, 1968, NORVIL WILSON, construction 
superintendent, Houston, advised that the previous day ho 
had overheard JAMES STELMAH stated that he, STEDMAN, had 
an idea who killed MARTIN LUTHER KING but he hoped he was 
wrong.

STEDMAN is employed by the T.R.Waldrop Company, 
air conditioning contractors who are sub-contracting on 
an aparfc!xmMprojmjjJKlH Waldrop records reflect STEDMAN 
was born| was employed by Waldrop since
February 275 1968* He came to Houston from Memphis, 
driving a 1962 Chevrolet station wagon, Tennessee license 
KN 3666, Shelby County with wife listed as BETTY., STEDMAN 
ya a diabe'crc *

On April 12, i960 STELMAH was interviewed on his 
job. when tactfully approached for any information or observa- 
uion aaout tne murder of MARTIN LUTHER KING ho repl.led he,

- Ill -
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his family and friends in Memphis were capable of 
committing the murder of EASTm 1HSE1 KlnR bat he had no 
idea or information regarding the murder. When confronted 
with the alleged statements He made he stated he may have 
been shooting off his riouth but still contended ho had 
no information. When proceed for identities of possible 
suspects he became antagonistic and vinhE he veches to 
talk to an attorney if agents persisted in. questioning Him

At the outset when agents identified themselves 
STKDMAN thought the inquiry rega??dlng him mas due to 
arrears on car payments to a finance company. With this 
in mindj SIKD^S was advised of the reward for information 
identifying the killer of KARtH nthiER KING. STELMAH 
quickly advised he was not a stodie.

STEDMAN denied Klan affiliation.

As a result of intervlewo STEDMAN became extremely 
upset and belligerent ana indicated that he now had reason 
to get a permit to buy a gun in order to kill anyone who 
might give him trouble. ‘

2. Investigation at Dancing Selcolfg 
Houston Division

On April 18, 1968 Mrs c XTWJi 5503
Yacht Club Drive, Dickinson, Texas, operator of the Itaska 
Dance Studio, Highway 3- League City, Texas, furnished the 
following information. Urn. IfASKA lEEnE® had been con­
tacted ozi April 16, 1967 regarding any information she 
might have in her records indicating that ERIC STARVO GALT, 
also known as, might have been a student at her dance studio.

On April. 18, 1988 Mrs. VEimii stated taat 8ne 
had researched her records and located a 3 x 5 card bearing 
the name of JOHN WILLARD, no address or description. She 
stated that the card bad been complected by herself and 
merely shows that a man named JOHN WILTARD appeared for 
four dancing lessons, throe lessons being on. a Wednesday 
ano one on a Friday, month and date not indicated. Mrs. 
KlNSlEIH does recall that those lessons few JOHN WILLARD 
w^re given before her annual recital which is held in May, 
and to the best of her recollection this person took the 
dancing lessons during April, 1961, She stated she has no 
other record pertaining to a JOHN WILLARD and vias unable 
to locate any vgcova welsh could contain his signature or 
harhurLi-lng.

Her overall iipybssion of JOHN WILLARD as best
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she can recall was that ha was not neat, lac-king in 
personality and was an extremely poor dancer. She recalls 
him as being quiet and difficult to teach because ha had 
poor balance. No one else at her studio at the present 
tins would know him, Sho stated taut it was possible that 
il'iKhy CARROLL formerly a bookkeeper for Hrs. 1ERSRER at 
the studio wight have Lad contacts with Nch WILLARD when he 
camo ror lessons arid inay have conversed wim hrsi. Sne screed 
that SH'OOT CARROLL resides at an address in care of JeLc 
HOECK. Patton Roach Bow 811^ .Forest Hill, Maryland, Mrs. 
wEjjNTER was shown photographs of ERIC GALT, also known 
as (.lames Enrj. Ray, ansi isio covenanted than rhe piiocogrspn 
of GALT with his eyes closed most closely reRUhlci the 
JOHN WILLARI) that she vaguely recalls. She stated the 
eyes drawn into the photograph de mot resemble those of 
the man who took lessons from her. In addition the 
hair of the JOHN WILLARD that she knew was not as dark as 
that In the photograph and his complexion was olive, not 
fair.

During their very limited conversations WIL,LARD 
stated ho worked "at NASA" and did not get off from work 
until 5'30 HA he also stated that ha was called back 
to work on overtime on occasion. Sho stated that he did 
riot appear to be a highly educated rar-, definitely not the 
’’engineering type". WILLARD bad remarked to Mrs. tEINSHETN 
Riot he went from work to his apartment or room, took a 
shower, changed clothes and then cane for his dancing 
lesson. Sho reealledthat lie usually wore a white shirt 
and dark pants but on one or two occasions wore a suit. 
At no tii-k did Mrs, tER'RKK observe a badge or ideatifi- 
cation tag with WILLARD’S pheuogrsrpn on it as do all em** 
ployoos working at NASA possess. V'KIH) had stated to 
Mrs . lERij'jl’B that he owned a record player and he once 
borrowed one of her records, Rs Lad mentioned that he had ' 
bought a record of Bred Astaire Dance Instructions which he 
said he- purchased at the BALA Bay Shopping Center, Webster, 
Rrwv, Kra. WEEBRIN recalled that she told JOIN WILLARD 
that sho would, not dance with him while teaching him ball~ 
room dancing as it was against Lor policy. Or. at jonst two 
occasions JOHN WILLARD LrourLt wish him a wowao who 
acted as his partner while lie took Iwutns, This woman was 
describe^ as name "LOH”, ago in her 40s and definitely older 
than JOHN WILLARD, height 5’4", average build, dressed in 
ordinary cotton drosses, not slacks, with hair being dark 
with, a reddish cast and had a poor per-sonaltty. To the 
mcoi Ri-ui.® of k®4 RLeislt VIL'IlRiJk dancing partr®’ 
suopoveciiy worked as a waitress, cafe or iutall:khrDit unknown.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



HO ifV1509

According to Mrs 0 WEINSTEIN, HKM) told her that In, 
after having taken this woman to a lesson or two, would 
not bo able to bring her back with him became she worked 
too late and she wanted. Mr to pick her up after work, 
Mrs. vffiRTTEB although not ever seeing WILLARD drive a 
car was confident that he had one but she was unable to 
describe it other them to say it must have been an older 
car. Although she is not certain she thinks that perhaps 
on the last time that she gave him a lesson WILLARD told 
her he was goig to ’’visit his notber”. She can recall no 
further ird'ormation regarding JOWHL.4BD, Mrs. WEINSTEIN 

further furnished the following descriptive data concerning
JOHN WILLARDS ' "

Sex 
Race 
Height 
Age ’ 
Hair

Male
White
Approximately 5’9” - 10”
In his 30s
Brown, ordinary cut, combed 
straight back

Eyes Gray or brovm,definitely not 
blue, and did not wear glasses

Build 
Complexion 
Teeth 
Carriage

Stocky, but not fat or heavy- 
01 ive
Cannot recall
Posture not good, slouched and 
not that of a well groomed man

Speech 
Jewelry

Average, no accent
May have worn ring and wrist­
watch

Shoes Black, round toed, not alligator; 
feet of average size

Habits Cannot remember if he smoked;
does not remember habit of pulling 
ear

Dross When wearing slacks, wore 
belt and slacks much too long, 
dragging on floor, belt worn

Miscellaneous Did not seem clean or well 
educated

On April 19,. 1958 Special Agents LEON Fo BROWN and
HENRY L. WILLIAMS contacted the folloviug employees and 
proprietors of restaurants and bars on Old Galveston Road 
north from Webster to South Houston; '

CECIL RAMSEY, Goliad Bar 
77Tb Old Galveston Road

- 14 -
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Mrs. W, LUEDER# Mulder’s Courts#
7806 Old Galveston Road

Mrs, BEATRICE PAIGE# Ellington Motel
7822 Old Calvoston Road

RICHARD GAL1H30, VW Rance Barg
9002 Old Galveston Road

BARBARA FRENCH# Eunice’s
. 9138 Old Galveston Road

' NELSON BLAND# Singing Wheel#
603 IM Commerce ('Webster)

JEAN BRADFORD# Five B’s Cafe, 
16E16 Old. Galveston Road '

JIMMI STUBBS, Lone Star Beer Salesman, 
Pasadena

NEU, KAMPER, Coconut Grove Lounge
9322 Old Galveston Road

Shangri-La Inn# NINA ESPEARSE
9410'Qld Galveston Road

SBU HARLOW# Holly-rood Inn
IO638 Old Galveston Road

FAYE ETZEL# Roy’s Tune-Up# '
10010 Old Galveston Road"

The following investigation was conducted by SAs 
TIMOTHY NONOVAN and KENNETH B, JACKSON on April 19# 1968:

Mr, M*L. CASSIDY, Proprietor# League City Bar# 
Old Galveston Road# League City., Texas# advised he had not 
known of a female named "LOU” working at this bar in recent 
years and that photographs of ERIC GALT war- unfamiliar to 
him,

MARGARET MOORE# Manager# Diamond Apartments# 628 
Highway 3; Mariner Apartments# 1100 E, Mainj Todd-Diamond 
Duplexes# 7th and Danna Streets, all League City# Texas# 
advised after viewing photograph and description of ERIC 
GRor R.vv GALT was uekrimn to her,

- 15 - ■
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Hrs. J'ULIUS BOOSTER, Hacienda Cafe, 3817 Highway
3, Dickinson, Texas, advised one LUC.ILIE CH LERKA who was 
more coisxnly referred to as "LU” worked as a waitress at
this cafe for about two months, torminating about 
September 4, H^Ls LU was a white female, age about 40-43„ 
5f6/ dark hair, slender build. She was married to one LUM 
HOIJ.AN or HALLAM of Dickinson for awhile prior to her 
death from cancer in a hospital about one and one half to 
two years ago in Beaumont, Texas. Mrs, LOOSTER was unable 
io identify photograph of ERIC GALT as anyone she hud 
known or seen before.

The following pc? wns were contacted in efforts
to locate and/or identify the unknown waitress described 
only as first name "LOu'/ Each of these persons reviewed 
subject 's Wanted Flyer and each advised they could offer no 
information concerning "LOU" or subject.

ii,h, URjfjl'j owner. Flintlock Inn, 
810 Nasa Boulevard

ELTANE HUDSON. Manager, Monterrey House,
914 NASA Boulevard

DaWo ROBINSON, Manager
BETTY CORNLAND s Borger Town Restaurant
No. 2, 918 NASA Boulevard .

RAYMOND E( HAWiMER, JR., Manager, 
Holiday inn Motel, 1300 NASA Boulevard

LESLEY C. BARCLAY, Manager, Svedon House
Restaurant, Nassau Bay Shopping Village

BARRY HSISHOHAUlr Manager, Nassau Ray 
Hotel, 1.622 NASA Boulevard

On April 19, 1968, Mrs. LOUISE CASEY, Waitress,
Nassau Bay Hotel, 1622 NASA Boulevard was interviewed at the 
hotel, Mrs. CASEY furnished the following information con^ 
cerning herself:

01 EENO.
Mrs, CASEY adv cnav sue was born LOUISE ANETTE

ivv 1 ca 1 desc:clption wa
t Buffalo, New York. The following 
ted; .

16

4'11 ” 
100 lbs. 
Green 
Blond wit idish tint
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Mrs. CASEY advised that she has been employed by 
the Nassau Bay Hotel as a waitress since May, 1965 and at 
no time has sho dated anyone. Mrs. CASEY advised she has 
been married to RICHARD CASEY for 19 years and has a 1? 
year old son. She advised that subject's name and photograph 
suh completcl.y \^n.f ami liar to her, with the exception of 
recent press coverage and that at no time has she ever 
taken dancing lessons. Mrs. CASEY advised sho currently 
resides at 98 Bayou Lane, Karnak, Texas, and that her husband 
RKHARD is employed as an engineer by Link, Temple and 
Vault, contractors at the Manned Spacecraft Center. Mrs. 
CASEY advised that during the spring and summer of 1967 she 
was employed full-time working evenings in the Club Seville 
at the Nassau Bay Hotel. Mrs. CASEY advised she has never 
been arrested and that the only time she has ever been 
fingerprinted was in 1951 or 1952 when she was employed as 
a part-time clerk at the Post Office in Buffalo, Now York, 
during the Christmas season. She advised subsequently she 
and her husband have resided at Columbus, Ohio; Baltimore, 
Maryland; Granada Hills, California; and League City, Texas, 
prior to her present residence. She advised she and her 
husband moved to League City in February, 1965 and while 
at League City lived at the Diamond Apartments, 613 Texas 
Highway No. 3. Mrs. CASEY advised the only other waitress 
in the area that she knows whose first name could be LOU 
is Mrs. LOUISE WALLACE who is also employed as a waitress at 
the Nassau Bay Hotel.

The following investigation was conducted by SAs 
FRANK M, IVEY and DAVID W. HEDGECOCK:

On April 19, 1968 BARRY FIEISCHMANN, Manager, 
Nassau Bay Hotel, 1622 NASA Boulevard, advised tint he 
employs two waitresses whose first name is 'W, He advised 
that kes. LOUISE CASEY is employed as a waitress in the 
how31 restaurant and Mrs. LOUISE WALLACE is employed in 
me hotel coffee chop. ■

Mrs. LOUISE CASEY was interviewed on April 19, 
1968 and it was determined sho is not identical with the 
(LOU) (Last Nams Unknown) previously determined in this case. 
Mrs. LOUISE WALLACE was on a day off on April 19, 19^8 and 
efforts to locate her at her home, 1410 Farm-Market Road 
yk. Kemah,Texas mot with negative results.

the following investigation 'was conducted in this 
com at Dickinson, Texas by SA HOLLIS Q. BOONE and SA M. 
CLAY AYAEKMAN onApril 19, 19So:

' - 17 -
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to .Locate 0. ws j 'ere s s by uiio jUi’K of 
LOU (Last Lamo Unknown) acre negative and photograph of 
subject woo shown to all parsons interviewed also with 
negative results,, Tn the course of this investigation the 
following pensore wcro contacted:

FRED GRWR, Deputy Slier iff.
Calves text County Sheriff U Office

ROBERT1 KiUCE, Galveston County Sheriff’s
Office ■

MARY VIE); Mary's Cafe

CARLO EMETT, TIC Hight Club and Motel

LAVON BOOTH, Colonial Rooms •
All 1967 room receipts were reviewed

E.R, COOK; owner, rooming house, 
7801 Goro

Mrs. PRESTON G, NORTHRUP, Northup Trailer
Park, Highway 917

LUCILLE C-RrHRM, Railroad. Cafe

Mrs. JnChf ROSS, Railroad Cafe

Four Seasons Beauty Salon, THU VAN HOY

FRANK BOSTICK, Bostick Restaurant,
Texas City, Tewas '

■ LINDA SMARTER, Reto’s Cafe
LaMarque, Texas

Closed accounts. Security Savings and Loan and Miss VIRGINIA 
WElikL'l Citizens State Baids, were chocked for possible 
accounts of sub,loot with negative results.

On April 23, 1988 BARRY ELfTguygp^ Resident Manager, 
Nassau Bay Hetcl advised as follows:

Mrs, WALLACE lias bona employed by that hotel as 
a waitress foe an (ixtsniod porioo* Sho was nou as work. ■ 
ipwl R.l; 196b { He doc'm-ib mi Rar as being in her mlcdle 
or late viy married and mas seven children. Iler husband 
so on fnaLif,. Tay IRLEAtE is definitely not a "swinger1’ 
la: ma^ • contrary, jo s ovist, stable and refined person

- 18 -
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who is a dedicated houscsjho ■sod wotoor with outside canploy-" 
ffifsit to support Her faslpo hue is not the type who waild 
be interested :ln or hour the bine' for extra aarital affairs 
in '-/low of tier heavy rospors:'Lid iths as housewife to an 
invalid ant Mother of savor G-dliverp

On April 1.9s 19oB too following individuals were

Ifj IWd/p phOf Coff employed as a sec

’fra c .AHA CA'H'H't it'aaycis La rats 3 A 
191’1 La rah 00 Peed

.j Hoorn as HK HfiYO CAT
intividvals were wable
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IE ON J J'VER
jAMRS Hc ROSSER, proprietor 
1705 Second Street '
Seabrook. Terao

Paul Is Cafeteria
1913 NASA #1
ELLEN PERKS’, Walt roe a
PAUL HAMES/ Manager -

Lake Sloe Seafood
6031 NASA / .
PcCc LARRABEE, Proprietor

The Lake House
5500 NASA #1
Mrs. HAROLD LEHMAN, Assistant Manager

Clear Lake Motel
5222 Nasa
HAL WHITE, Manager

Eric Restaurant
5014 NASA #1
ERIC NII,LIAMS and JAMES BOLDS, proprietors

Pier 7 Direr •
4525 NASA 91
EVELYN SMITH. Manager

The I,ending Apartments 
4420 NASA Road #1
ED RAY, Manager

. Port of Call Apartments
#1 Porifito Strip .
MARTON PETERS, Manager

Ramada inn Restaurant
NASA Road #1
V/LIITTE, Manager
DIANA 17113. ITokkropor

On April 19- 1963 the follow-jig persons mere 
contacted at their respective ectabHA'CaecT by SAs

with negative rcsNNk Wanted Flyer 44-2 dated April 
17, c94s esc cHstjitci to these individuals arid they vare

20 -

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



HO At

quo s t 
Seabrc 
Kai ire 
Coari

Loaed icga.rd5ng svbjocVi; possible whereabouts in
>ok during Aprig 3987 and their knowledge of a
ass nt?mod "LOU" who allegedly is from the Texas Gulf 
area ,

B • A ,H.G<Ml
2.705 Tod villa Road

HARRY FBijillAK 
1901 Todville Road 
Spa newsy Apartments

ALICE JAC] BON
Bayview Apartments, Incorporated. 
1822 Todviliie Road' ‘

Todvl]le Apartments 
90S Tod villa Road 
RICHARD PR PEACOCK

He a Becket: Bar 
618 Tot villa Road

JsS. 1'0 VILE
519 Todville Road

RA CHE I. EC DOiilbL's Restaurant 
Box 3d2-90o Todvillo Road

LEON DYER’S Bar 
313 Todville Rood

~ 21 —
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OSCAR
Crossroads Coffee Howse
1011 Meyeic Street

AtLr WILCOX
' Chief, Seabrook Police department

IILHI AHGELIEO
Pox and Hounds Club
Highway 146 ■

On April 19, 1968 trie folloving persons were 
contacted at their respective establishments by Sis HIM,TAJI 
Ge MORRISSEY and JOHN MICHAEL MO CABE in Kemah, Texas with 
negative results:

R.Jh OLIVER
Constable, Kemah, Texas, Precinct 7
6th Street ano Harris Street

BEN BWCKWGt« Mayor of Kemah
Rocket Lounge, 610 2nd Street
Bradford Apartments, 610 3rd Street

TIM HOMER
JIMMIE CALKER’s Edgewater Inn

JAMES COOLER
Key Largo Restaurant .

WKSKY VAN COURT
Clear Creek Inn 
606 3rd Struct

SYLVIA ]\ Motel 
Texas Avenue 
L.E, MARTIN

DONALD PRY 
Don’s Place 
312 Texas

DON COURTS 
lob Toxas
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Kemali Motel 
503 Kipp 
EDNA OLIVER

SAM ATLEDGE
Halls Lounge 
701 Highway 136

SIEVE ROBINSON
Robinson's Restaurant

Dol Mar Lounge 
601 2nd Street 
JAPES BREWSTER

Moonshot Cafe 
605 2nd Street 
Ie Pc. DICKSON •

Cabana Motel
Kipp Street
MARV CEDAR

Pirate La Cove 
609 2nd Street 
JACK CAMPBELL 
LOUIS El IB ON

On April 26/ 1968 inf or mat ion .from the Baltimore 
Office, PBlj set forth results of the interview of 
SHTR1.EV CARROLL who in 1967 had been employed by Itaska 
Dance Studio as a. bookkeeper, League City, Texas, Miss 
CARROLL stated that she did not recognize photographs of 
JAMES EARL RAY, also known as, as being anyone whom she 
had ever met and specifically not an. me that she could 
associate with a person named JOHN WlniARD or in any way 
vrl th a person who attended the Itaska Dance Studio at 
Leegce City, Texas. She further stated that the name JOHN 

. WILLARD was not familiar to her. She stated that she vaguely 
recalled an individual who appeared bashful and quite 
backward who had taken lessons at the Itaska Dance Studio 
but this individual was not a person named JOHN WILLARD 
and the person that she vaguely recalls does not in any way 
resemble" ERIC STARVO GALT?also known as JAMES EARL RAY.

On April 19, 1968 STEVE CERON, Manager, Home 
invent, Tnc. (record shop), 18091 Upper Bay Road, 

Rasee.. Ragg was exhibited photo and description of JAMES EARL
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W,. Ho was unable to identify thio photo# Ho searched his 
records under the name and aliases of RAY and was unable 
to locate any record unde?? those names, GEROK explained 
that he had boon manager only since January, 1968, Previous 
manager 'was DAVID tEjjiMYM', now 'with Sterling Electronics

On April J.9j 1960,. .DaHj) WEjRDllEM’iR, Saicsnan, 
Sterling Electronics, 4-20] Southwest Freeway, was exhibited 
photo and description of subject and stated he could not 
identify this individual as having been a patron of Horae 
Entertainment, Inc# during the time he was manager, tEHBBEaKR 
stated Home Entertainment, Inc# opened for business in
Nassau Bay shout June 7; 196? unde?? his managements He remained 
there as manager until the latter part of 1967,

Mrs. NORMA Clerk, and Mrs „ JOYCE MORPHY,
Owner, Melody Lane Music Shop, Clear Lake City Shopping • 
Center, on April 19., 1968 were exhibited photo and descrip-’ 
tion of subject and were unable to identify as a patron of 
this storee Name and aliases searched against records with 
negative results#

The following Investigation was conducted by SA 
PENROD W. HARRIS?

AT COking CHRISTI, TEXAS

On April 16, 1968 HENRY RODRIGUEZ, Assistant Manager, 
Arthur Murray School of Dancing, 809 N, Shoreline, advised 
this school of dancing was closed for some months, and 
reopened in December, 196?# He was unable to locate any record 
of a pei'gon attending this school under the surname GALT, 
L0M‘MJ9 LGJMBR or WILLARD#

On April 16, i960 DAVE HOSKINS, operator, Dave Hoskins 
Dancing School, 4419 Gollihar, advised he has had no persons 
taking dancing lessons from him in the past four years, having 
surname GALT, L0WW.ER, LOWMW or WILLARD#

It is noted the above two dancing schools arc the 
only schools in Corpus Christi at which ballroom dancing is 
taught,

The following dance- studios were contacted in 
Houston. Texas, by LA timothy Jr DONOVAN on April 19, 
1967, in an effort to determine if ERIC STARVO GALT had ■ 
c -er been on record as alw^iYng these schools:

1, Academy of ILswcO;

- 24-
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2. Vivian King Adam School 
5238 Pala Center, 
Mrs( VIVIAN KHG- ADAMS

3« Alexander Joy School
3’102 Betc’nin 
Mrs. EVA MILLER

Io Allegro Ballet of Houston 
ELLA^MUE HORN
27 07 Sayo Road

5. Pat Herring Alston Lance Studb 
380A Broainy
PAT HERRING ALSTON

6. Hance City LS.A.
5134 Richmond
Mrs. BETT? GILBERSON

7. Mary Jo Banco Studio 
1734 Ho^t 34V Street 
MARY JO CA1UVELIA

8. McDowell
4-20 Little York. Road 
BILLY MO DOWELL

9. Twin Lance Studio 
907 East Southraore 
MARY MC COWAN

10. Westbury Dance Studio 
■ 10903 Chimney Rock

KAREN MAINERD

11. Eleanor Eason Studiok
824 Wakefield
Mrs, EMONONE

12. Herzog Studio
7909 Hi11croft
Miss KERRY

13. Liukwood School of Ballet 
8827 TlnoerGide
Mrs, LuISt

14 5 Loi ig l ci i g u 1 on a 1 
uj4 Pi. 1 aj : ■ ijoi jG

CNVIVIVON
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15^ Lobelia School of Panning
8409 Winkler "
JEAN LORELLA

16 c Eioon;’
1500 Foley 
Mrs c emmons

The results of these interviews were negative,.

The following persons were contacted on April 15,f
1968 and advised they had no records of ERIC ST-ARVO GAIT^ 
HARVEY MIO or JOHN ilLIlRO as ever being students at' 
their respective establishments;

EVELYN IRETON
Jane Browning Barce Studio 
5415 South Braeswood

Mrs 6 ERL, MjN
Buddy & Tuna 5s School 
of Dance
8122 Ley Road

ROBERT H* CALVERT
Calvert Ballroom Dance 
Instructors
4114 Portsmouth

MIKE GOMEZ
Lane Conway Dance Studio 
909 Marshall Street:

Mrs* JAW ALH1K 
Cribo Dance Studio 
1022 Edgebrook

CLAIRE K0TCRV
The Kotchy School of Dancing 
2010 Peden

RW0IB KRGET J ER 
Rudolf Kroeller Dance Studio 
3419 Graustark

Mrs, PEGG?! POJ.aj.'WRS 
LeChateau DoBallet
1105 Moye?
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BETTY GILBERTSON
Patsy Swayze School of dancing
5134 Richmond Avenue

Mrs , ELIYnSYi SMITH 
Smith Banco Studios 
9121 Kenilworth

BETTY GILBERTSOh
Haney Stevens Danes Chib 
5134 Richmond .Avenue

BETTY TAYLOR
Betty Taylor- School of Dance
2327 Robinhood

The following Investigation v?as conducted by SA 
CARLOS Le KIRBY; JIB: ' ■

The following wore contacted on April 16, 19^8 
with negative results as to anyone under the names of ERIC 
STARVO GALT, HARVEY LCWBTMt HARVEY LOHMYER or JOHN WILLARD:

CAROLYN ERMAN
Carolyn Ehman Dancing Academy 
4116 Broadway
Galveston^ Tenas

MARY GABRIIES
Gabrilcs School of Dancing •
1920 49th Street
Galveston, Texas

MYRTLE GRIEGO
Griego School of Dancing 
1506'39th Street
Galveston, Toxas

ISABEL MO KENNA '
McKenna School of- Dancing 
4602 Avenue S
Galveston, Toxas

MARC LIGON
Marc Ligon School of Ballot 
920 8th Avenue North
Texas City. Texas

MARION GARNER INN
Marlon Gam-er Studio of Dance
At? 8tn .tve-nue hortn
Texas City-, Texas
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KA3KA WEINSTEIN
Itaska School of Dance
Highway #3
League City, Texas

On April I'fh i960 Nee. JANE S. IDE; owner; Lee 
can School of Dance., 208 Ik Coulter,, Bryan; Texas, advised 
there is no dance studio catering to adults in the local 
area or for that matter in any of the tovms tilth in the 
College Station Resident Agency territory.,

The following dance studios wore contacted by
SA G«R* SCENEICKHARDT on April 15, 1968 and furnished a 
description of subject and names GALT, LOWtEER and WILLARD 
and all advised that they had never had anyone by that name 
take dance lessons at their studio*

Arthur Murray Dance Studio 
1943 West Gray
BEA DE MARCO

Asbury School of Dancing 
2819 Hillcroft '
HUGH F# ASBURY

Fred. Astaire Dance 
5734 Richmond 
BETTY GILBERTSON

Ballet of Houston 
3416 Louis iana 
THELMA SEWIONA

Emma Mae Horn Dance Studio 
2707 Sage Road
Hous ton
EMMA MAE HORN

Houston Get Acquainted Dance Club 
5134 Richmond
BETTY GILBERTSON '

Joy’s School of Dance 
3102 Beauchamp
BL CBTNN DRENCH

Vb'R-n KIpt Dance Studio 
5283 halm' (Reuter
VD;1A?; f'iN ADAi'D
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Niland School of Dance 
7150 Bollfort 
MARY NILAND

JhLM Ro PRICHARD School of Dance .
' HALIN’ PRICHARD

PRICHARD stated 15 years, ago they had a 
GALTS who is a long-time Houston resident*

Barbara Lee Rankin Ballet 
9010 Peden
CLARA KOTCHETOUSO'

Taylor Dance Art Studio .
1616 Gessner

. DON TAYLOR

Vorgic Loo Dance Studio ■ ' ■
1520 Boley 
ETHEL EMMONS

The Wickerth School 
3706 Colgate 
AILEEN LANGEHYAN

Whitney School, of Da.nee
' DERIDRE VIHWY

Stevens of Hollywood 
Westheimer 
LAD STEVENS

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
(HR* S»ICKIW and SA JOHN H. SCHULTE:

On April 19. 1968 Sergeant JERRY DOWLER and 
Court Dispatcher JINNY GILDASPIE of the Webster Police 
Department, advised that they chocked their records under 
the names GALT, WILLARD and L0®M and could find no one 
having boon arrested by the Webster Police Departments 
DOWLER advised that they have only one rooming house in 
VNjstex, and that is Mrs* LUCILLE ADLERS rooming house* 
ne also advised that there are no restaurants or- bars off the 
main highway passing throng}? Webster*
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Mrs. 1H0ILIB ADLER, 305 Houston Street, was 
exhibHec! photograph of subject ano furnished the three 
aliases of subject, and advised she has neves rented to 
anyone by that name.

The folios Ine individuals were contacted at League 
Hiy\ Toxas, furnished aliases, description and exhibited 
photo of subject, and all advised that they had never scon 
him or heard of his name. All were asked about a waitress by 
the name of LOU and none could furnish any information as 
to 11

City Water Department
Mrs. WcBo HAJEf

Mrs. B.Wo HEWITT
1014 East Kain
Rooming; House

The League City Police Department
JANET WATERS
Dispatcher
Patrolman LINDSAY CARLTON

Dorothy’s Kuntry Kitchen
DOROTHY SMITH '

FRANK KW’TS
224 Dallas

Hr. ILL, RIGSBf
300 Illinois

Mrs. LOUIS DAMWDNHAYNE
909 Louisiana

FAYE GUBERT
Oak Park Trailer Park

WAYNE MITES
League City Trailer park

JOHN QHMlLOI
707 South Kan-u a

Mrs. J6C, rHUstT
621 Second Street
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FOB FERGUSON 
117 South Koreas

CJ1. KAEI,By
Box 35

BEERY EIDERS OK
Chart Roon

Ds£ LEE 1OCK 
1824 East Main

LKDSEY CARLETON, Webster Police Depavtrasnt, advise' 
that Be arrested an EIEAN IICBETI'B GILO at 223 Maple, Kemah, 
Toxas o)i March 29, 19^8 and issued her a traffic ticket.

On April 19, 1968 SAs SCBmCKHARDT^ BOBB H. SCHULTE 
ano MC GABE interviewed EIHAK L, GAP? and she advised that 
she is employed by General Electric., Apollo Division, at 
Seabrook, Texas. She has never known anyone fitting suspects 
description. She advised that she is from Harlingen. Toxas 
and her father’s name is JORG GALT who she said has been 
already contacted by the FBI,,

On April 19, 1968 ITASKA WEINSTEIN was recontacted 
and at that time she stated that she now recalled that a 
nan named JAMES ELLIS also took dancing lessons from her 
during the period that JOHN WILLARD, another one of her 
students, was taking lessons. Mrs. K51ISTERJ was unable to 
recall If WILLARD and ELLIS had ever net. She definitely 
recalls that they did not at any time over take lessons from 
her at the same time. Mrs. WEINSTEIN stated that as a matter 
of fact she now is unable to definitely state that the pre­
vious information she had furnished regarding JOHN WILLARD is 
is oerhaps descriptive data pertaining to JAKS ELLIS. Sho 
seabed, to the best of her recollection ELLIS is employed at 
MESA ami resides at cither League City or Webster.

correct a?

Mrs. WEXNSTEXN also said that her clientele is 
almost complete child??en to whom she teaches ballet 
type dancing. She stated that she dislikes giving ballroom 
dancing lessons and the only ones she could recall having 

ballroom lessons were JAMES ELLIS and JOHN WILLARD.

On April IE, 1968 JANES LL ELLIS was interviewed 
NASA Security Office and he advised as follows;
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ELLXS stated that ho usually took, his dancing 
le-O'^ns at the It a ska Dance Studio at approninatnly 6:00 PM 
in the evening* He stated that He usually left his enploy^ 
lot, went to his apartment whore he cleaned wo, changed 
clothes and then went- to the dance studio. Ho stated that
during the period that he was talcing dancing lessons he did 
date a girl who was a waitress whose name was ROME, He 
recalled that he had i'cationod to ITASKi WEINSTEIN that he 
had quit dating ROSE 'because she worked a late shift and 
expected hint ELLIS, to drop by and pick her up when she 
com-Meted workB He said that this became a difficulty in 
that he had to get up in the morning at an early hour to 
get to work and he did not think she was worth it*

Records of the NASA Security, Division, chocked 
April IQ; 1968 reflect that JAMES K. ELLIS was issued a 
Kenned Spacecraft Center (MSG) ducal No* 69413 on August 
24. 19ob* His car is described as a 1959 Chevrolet Biscayne, 
wr so over gray, Alabama license 47 3 557 3* His occupation was 
on. wo co be that of a metalarnith, Technical Services Shop, 

ce va$ described in these records as 641 160 lbs,, 
blue eyes. '

JOHN SvcwMvHlJivkior:, NASA, made avail­
able records of all temporary badge permits from the period 
March. 3.967 to da to. Also rude available were temporary 

ovsboc from rhe period of Maren through May, 1967* 
A avicr of thfE€ records failed to reflect any registration
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1968 worked on .NASA p^ojo^t^v A ccviov of the payroll records 
lOKii'toiriiu by th& rruGUbObv/'C i'j.Vjeioe^ of a m, ciyioyfiO:?
vo?;kP;;g por priiib and swkmoetractors, failec to reflect
tin of JtlHS EARL EAY, also a a*

On April Ef, 1968 HR IICR00^ Manage:;.’,. Bartending;

3c ihrtenck;? 9 oc\f>o.i rocoy Rk
Houston, Toxas

On April 90.; 1968 roc or oh of Hughes Tool Company, 
Houston, Toxas wore r-vlcss;! and ini’onRtios obtained 
reflecting that I9:Z COHilR (911 ms eaplxyed by that com­
pany in 1915c The address for GAIT as of jf'd was 2501 Calves- 

Hirfmay, homtm Tamm

MARY RICE, Manager, Oak Court AportF’eotSj 2501 
Calvefto'; Road, staled imt sho had Hoon the manager of 
l/iOtc sparujncHts ^I'lCO lyul and has no record.;.; x.s co GOikkuGS 
for any tine prior to 1961, She stated that INEZ COWART GAIT 
i a ur.kmwn to her and that name along with the name ERIC 
STARVO GALT, also known as, is not contained With her records.

ikrt JIASTWc MEADOWS, 606 hell Court, Houston, Texas, 
omer of Oak Court Apartmnts, since i960, advised that the 
r ? 'ifix (XXkiW GALT ano ERIC STARVO GALT, also known, as, 
are vnkaGvn to him and ho has no records for these apartments 
prior to 1960. [©ADOHS a 9 vie eg that the Oak Court Apartments 
ozioy to h’xs purchase of Rem hac soyoral oumrs, 'cho ioer-- 
iikies of which uro xMsex g0 ym, m thia time. He stated 

■ . . g at as hipak; T oyox::bf5 rkao am records are available 
six cot, city, telephone direc--

Ve.xxjy 'police dogs' Luce; . :: . e office records and credit
1 morel: mmmmc-e ; cH:nt e’muio inf or mat ion for ■
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no hw.509

thokos aovEpn cox

On Apr?? iy; 19^’ ^oe PKC at Bitetl^gham received 
:L ?''c.va tie?? that a parcor rawa’ IEOHAS JOSmi COX way have

.a a pcrew 'rhe h.?? tee (Kuwripvloji ci' th

j. a a Lit j ona 1 U?iion 'cjjC'le p oa ships oct of Houston., Pews
o?mm by the hai'icaa Balk Carriers, her York, New Yorke 
./leeor:t.av~ to inf ovm?-tier received by Bi.? vwj.righaw. COB 
allegedly bro'??li <oa inaBrayy] a motel In Birmingham 
who used the nano of SHAW Cite (phonetic)., This occurred in 
8 o p t e ?! fo er, 1967*

a 0 
ri.

Information received by the FBI, Phoenix, 
tendi £1, i960 uas furnished by PA VXD L. WILSON alleging; 
■a at cAMSS EARL RAY was seen by WILSON during the summer 
tc 1967 in an unrecalled city in Missouri., Information fur­

' ? by WILSON noted that at that time WILSON was a
terok drive?? for the Vil Iio chav Company and had with 
hi 111 a co--truck driver aaned Bivy’?,aiyQyc

On April kA, 1968 CL/mENOE EyQBE ERiZiwWLE, 
k driver for hill?a the?/, Elm SprEgc, Arkansas was 
rvioood a? advi a co ac i'onoiwi jfLZJfflMf® and DAVID L

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



}70 4^I-B(y

sstlc ohav he remained In eno truck thau evening sleeping 
'irci’ the next morning arc then because he wa" left without
a 'ly.ivw to asuiet in lie cruse country run he turned the 
truck, around and returned to the print of origin, BRI®©KW 
stated that be has not soon. ILcQ.; since the time of VhSOth 
arrest wren he was taken into custody, kRTUENoIdE stated 
that he later heard from now unrecalled sources that WIT-SON 
had been fined $100 for drunk driving azri had attempted to 
contact Willis Shaw Company for money to pay the fine,. 
Photographs of JAMES HARI. RAN, also known as, were dis- 
pl sped to BREEKBLE a:ud he advised that the photographs 
were not familiar or recognisable to him as being identi­
fiable with anyone whom he, IRIZKkHd has over known»-

6, WILLIAM JACOBS

WILLIAM THOMAS JACOBS in 19^0 alleged that he had 
teen approached by an individual on February 29; 1965 and 
asked to kill the President (of the United States) and 
l^r:rIK LOWER KW, .

Oil April 3G;; I96S Inspector SlKiiTt# Beaumont 
Police Loparetment, advised their records reflect WILLIAM 
JlOiAS JACOBS was last handled at Jefferson County. 
Beaumont, Texas on March 23, i960 when he was sentenced 
1 - re years, Texas Prison Sys tom, Huntsville, Texas Unit, 
Department of Pul)lie Safety ?Jo« 183303..

A check of Toxas Department of Correction records, 
bWtW.lle, Toxas May 1, 1063 reflect that WILLIAM THOMAS 
. ‘•3, RBI ho<.. 253OIOO was re lea feed from detention, May 11,
j96b for the purpose of returning to Kansas City, Missouri 
to seek employment* These records reflect that JACOBS 
admitted being committed at least three times for mental 
o’: nervation at Austin, Texas prior to confinement. In addition 
,: 're records reelect that ho had admitted from 1946 to 
; he v;ao usable to ruocurur anything duo to him mental 

cause;- ov acute al.-omlem..
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